Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

24 May 2016

Mr. Michael Best

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 25169

411A Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Reference: F-2016-01463
Dear Mr. Best:

This acknowledges receipt of your 13 May 2016 letter, received in the office of the
Information and Privacy Coordinator on 16 May 2016 wherein you replied to our 5 May 2016
letter requesting additional information concerning your 13 April 2016 Freedom of Information
Act request for records on J. Vinton “Vint” Lawrence. This is also a final response to your
request.

As stipulated in our 5 May 2016 letter, we require the additional data before we can
begin processing your request. Specifically, we require the individual’s full name, place of birth,
place of death, and evidence of death. We cannot process your request without that additional
information.

Because you have not provided the information as required, we are closing your request
at this time. If you wish to make a new request, please provide the necessary information.

Sincerely,

Mokl Josgpt—

Michael Lavergne
Information and Privacy Coordinator



